From: -

DFO,

Subject: -

Memo,

Anni To.:

No./RK-FCA/Addl. SJVNL/ S”?’

H.P. Forest Department,

-CF Rampur

Diversion of 0.9486 hac. Of additional Forest land for
Luhri HEP Stage-1(210Mw) , Bithal Shimla for the
construction of approach road for Moin quarry site within
the jurisdiction of Ani at Luhri Forest Division, Distt.
Rullu, Himachal Pradesh-Submission of Hard Copy of the
Proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government
under the Forest( Conservation) Act, 1980.

Kindly refer to your office letter endst No. 7580

dated 04.03.2020 on the subject cited above.

by
le

Mo

The point wise reply of the observations as raised

your office are as under:-

Encl:- AA

The necessary correction in hard copy regarding the
estimation cost of the project has been done in the Form-
A Part- column No. (iii) and the revised Form-2A is
enclosed in triplicate.

Legal status of the forest land has now  been
specified/mentioned as Protected Forest in online Part-IT
Column No. (iii).

Necessary correction has been made on Column NO. 3 of
online Part-IT.

The justification as provided by the Project Proponent is
reproduced as under:-

“The road proposed for which case for diversion of forest

land has been framed 1is for project utilization”
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Divisi rest Officer, Zf
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